Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & [A/Taxis/Claims)
<LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 1:28 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: Re: Accident on 6/18/2018 involving SHD 6493E & SKA 5600A (AlG's insured) Our
Ref: TAX/08/18/2021/Ig

Attachments: TAX 08 18 2021 pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 51996.70
Loss of Rental $933.04 | 8 daysx 511663 )
Loss of Income 5526.00 | & daysx 56575 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total $3462.74

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) police/GIA reports
4] Accident vehicle laid-up report
5] LTAsearch
&) Hirer's Notice of Assessment

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

&5 SMRT
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e B B Ple Ltd

S1 LRI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/AIG18014569/Nwa3
07 September 2018

Chee Yeng Wai

Blk 114 Ang Mo Kio Ave 4
#10-367

Singapore 560114

Dear Sir'fMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA 5600A AND SHD 6493E ON 06/08/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple
Ltd. to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Plehse call us if you have further queries.
|

Y ours faithfully,

“u’ivian\qu

Case Handler

DID: 6841 8625

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com

c.c AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)
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Date: 5'/9 }-2”%

Our Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

L “Teog Chee Meay (NRIC No.: _ STAZH5E4 (T ) the
) B
registered hirer / relief driver / contract hirer of SMRT taxi registration number

S}‘D GQ%E hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and oA 5600 A happened on 61&[4& tme] 00D HRS
along PEP TowneDS MCE AFTER Bepok €431 AT U;:HE |

(the “Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

— - 2
Name :...fﬂ.‘j“g‘ﬁ?n.’f.k,r.la..,...........‘.Signature: ng) 6‘81'%
NRCNo, 5 STRDISHE
Tel No. qqgt‘iﬁjﬁur

Address - SUEHS, Sing Drive AH 173,50 38004 <)

.....................................................................................

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I/'WE, _SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK EA4,

SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHD 6493E (vehicle no.) hereby authorize _ SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD _ (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair

costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. _ SHD 6493E that was damaged pursuant

to the accident which occurred on __06/08/2018 (date) along ECP TWD MCE (location) involving

vehicle nofs SKA 5600A (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s
being made in favour of the SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

[ further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice and

without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this 5 (day) of fg Ei (month) Zﬂﬁ (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Part

“We/l. SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for $ 3.250.00 (Global
Sum) for vehicle no. SHD 6493E that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 06/08/2018
(date) along ECP TWDS MCE _(location) involving vehicle no/s SKA 5600A.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 07/08/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™)
of vehicle no. SHD 6493E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have full authority to
settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority
given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said
agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHD 6493E (vehicle no.) as a result of the
accident.

We/I confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without
admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 5 (day) of C'[‘_J“ﬂt?!'f (month) Eﬂ_[(ﬂ (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



SMRT Automotive Services Fte Ltd
F M 251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: €5 £3311000 Fax: 65 63340247

AUTOMOTIVE -
Tax Involice

Customer Code: 3000063 GET Reg MHo. : MR-BS00001-7
.?, CRN : 1990042802

SMRT TAXIS FTE LTD 7 Invoice No. : IV1B0900280
_ . 3 3?&% 1018 E D&t? : 12.09.2018
Block Unit Q Vehicle No. : SHDG453E

Claims o Your Ref Mo. : TRX/0B/18/2021
60 WCODLAMDS INMDUSTRIAL PARE E4 Department @QJ Dur Ref Ho. : 24097417
SINGRECRE 757705 OQ}L,E s’&‘?‘% Terms : 30 Days
Description Oty Unit Add / (Discount} hmount

Cost % Amount
Parts
COVER, RE BUMPER ASSY 1.00 5 423.90 {100.00) 5 423.90 5 0.00
PAD, RR BUMEER, RH & LH , 1 0.00 § 3.80 {25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LH , 2 i ] B 3.80 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
PAD, RR BUOMPER, RH & LH , 3 0.00 % 3.80 (25.00 ) 5 .00 5 0.00
SEAL, RR BUMPER ARM, EH & LE .00 & L1i1.00 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 5 0.00
PIXFL STICKER 2.00 & €0.00 { 0.00 ) 5 g.00 5 120.00
SENSOR REVERSBE 1.00 % 180.00 { 0.00 ) 5 0.00 £ 1B80.00
GUARD, RR BUMPER, LOWER 1.00 555820 (25.00 ) % 139.57 5 418.72
COVER, GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER 1.00 & 14.80C (25.00 } 5 3..70 5 11.10
PAD, RR BUMPER, CTR 0.40 % 2Z.20 (25.00 ) § 0.00 5 0.00
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 0.00 & 318.80 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER ; RH 0.00 & 16%2.50 {25.00 ) g 0.anQ s 0.00
COVER, REAR FLOOR UNDER CENTER 0.00 § 222,60 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 5 0.00
END PANEL SUB-ASSY, BODY LOWER BARCK 0.00 % €29.80 (25.00 ) E] 6.00 ) 0.00
ADHESIVE:DIRECT GLAZING Q.00 ‘& 37.00 { 9.00 ) & Q.00 5 0.00
Sub-Total ) 729,82

Labour
TO EEPAIRE RERE PORTIOHN 1.00 % 400.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 400.00
Others
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 1.00 § 296,88 0.00 5 .00 5 296,88
ADVERTISEMENT ESTICKER {NET)
TO TEST AND REFI¥X BEVERSE SENSOR 1.00 5 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 8 20.00
SYSTEM
TC REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGRGE 1.00 5 50.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 50.00

COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE

il

Authorised Sigfature

for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Page 1/2 E. & 0.E
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Customer Code: 3000063

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Block [Unit

50 WCODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E
SINGAEFORE 757705

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Road Singmpere 179102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: €5 E3340247

Tax Invoice

G5T Reg Ne. : MR-B8500001-7
CRN 1990042802
Involice No. IV130300260
Cate + 19.09.2018
Vehicle No. : SHDE493E

Your ERef No. : TAX/08/18/2021
Our Ref No. 24097417

Terms 30 Days

Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost & Amount

REPRIR.

TQ INSPECT BRR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS 1.00 % S0.00 0.00 3 0.00 - 50.00

& WATER TEST RER LIGHTING FOR

LEREAGE

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 1.00 5 5D.Q0 0.00 § 0.00 S 50.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 & 60.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00

TO REFSRAY REAR BUMPER 1.00 § 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 200.00

TO RESPRAY BOMPER BEAM 1.00 5 100.00 0.00 § 0.00 S 100.00

TC RESPRAY REARR PANEL 1.00 5 100.00 0.00 8 0.00 § 100.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 1,996.70

Remark :
Make/Model : PRIUSY
Accident Date 0e.08.2018

H.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and

mads payable to 'SMRT Automotive Bervices Pte Ltd',

Ho recelipt will ba issued unlass regquested,

Page 2/2
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Ruthorised Eignfﬁure
for SMRT Automotiwve Services FPte Ltd
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Qur Ref:  TAX/08/18/2021
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 15/08/2018

ACCIDENT ON 06/08/2018 INVOLVING SHD 6493E & SKA 5600A

ALONG ECP TOWARDS MCE (AFTER BEDOK EXIT)

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHD 6493E is $116.63
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

forManager
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RITIANA Vehirda Hik

Enquire Transaction History

[ e p iy ki a Pyt il
HatLion FHsLOrY LIeias

Log Date/Time: 07 Aug 2018/ 08:33:04

Asset Type: Wehicle Transaction Amount: £7.49
Aszet 10k SKASAHD0A
Transaction Type; 18,32 Insurance Enguiry [GIRC Payment) Channel: External Agency
User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180807083304317648
HALIL Reference No.:
e Search Date / Time: O Aug 2018 10:00:00
“ Insurance Company: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Intarmation displayed i correct as at the log date and time.
Enquire Related Logs Back to List

MRS N8, GOV, SRS VIIBCIONMUDAGENCY | NLOGLEIEN fFUMNL | IUN_IUSHISUTUEE |



Year of Assessment “2018

Tax Reference No . SXXXX5641 NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT (s '

I T
Sﬁu&m o 18 Aug 2018 ORIGINAL
Please quote the Tax Referance Number (ag. NRIC, FIN, etc) In full when comesponding with us. BLAND RE'F'&IT.E
MR TONG CHEE MEMNG AUTHORITY
45 5IM3 DR SIMGAPORE
#11-172
SINGAPORE 380045

55 Mawton Road
II"I']'I"“""l'i'"""’" Revenue House

Singapore 307987

Wabsite: hitp:/iwww iras.gov.sg
e-Sarvicas: hitps:imytax iras gov.sg

OTHER 1. Your tax assessment s
S'PORE (%) COUNTRIES (%) TOTAL (5} basad on Information given by
Euu through e-Filing on 15 Mar
TRADE 24,000.00 24,000.00 018.
DIVIDENDS 1.00 1.00
2. i you have any
TOTAL INCOME 24,001.00 24,001.00 plaes 1"‘I"ll.mll.'l'lltastlur uh]ll:'llun
L n
LESS: Approved Donatlons 325.00 Object to Assess .,.m
or amall us at my'Tn Portal.
ASSESSABLE INCOME 23,676.00
LEES: PERSOMNAL RELIEFS
Earned Income 1,000.00
NSman-selfiwile/parant 1,500.00
Providant Func/Life Insurance 4,506.00
TOTAL PERSOMNAL RELIEFS 7,006.00
CHARGEABLE INCOME 16,670.00
TAX PAYABLE 0.00

@ Lbb?5

NG WAl CHOONG
COMPTROLLER OF INCOME TAX

1 5 R AENIREC S o 1 301 Gruoatot 616-13-585085145-0-7



